
ASTURIA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Advanced Meeting Package 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday 

March 26, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 

Location: 

Asturia Clubhouse,  

14575 Promenade Parkway 

Odessa, FL 33556 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 

considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 



Community Development District 
c/o Vesta District Services 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 

Lake Mary, FL  32746 

321-263-0132

Board of Supervisors  

Asturia Community Development District 

Dear Board Members, 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District is 

scheduled for Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade 

Parkway Odessa, FL 33556. 

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 

your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-737 or 
sviera@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Sydney Viera 
Sydney Viera 
District Manager 

Cc: Attorney  
Engineer 
District Records 



Page 1 of 2 

DRAFT – Revised 3/26/2024 Denotes Return to Agenda: 

ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 Click Here to Join the Meeting Online 

Time: 6:00 p.m. Dial-in Number: 1-904-348-0776 

Location: Asturia Clubhouse Meeting ID: 766 858 449# 

14575 Promenade Parkway (Mute/Unmute: *6) 

Odessa, FL  33556 

Agenda 

The full draft agenda packet will be posted to the CDD website when it becomes available, 

or it may be requested by contacting sconley@vestapropertyservices.com 

Exhibit 1 

Exhibit 3 

Exhibit 4 

Exhibit 5 

Exhibit 6 

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Audience Comments (Limited to 3 Minutes per Individual for Agenda Items)

IV. Staff/Vendor Reports

A. Landscape & Irrigation

1. Consideration of Clubhouse Parking Lot Hedge Removal Proposal -

$2,500.00

2. Consideration of Annual Fire Ant Control Proposal - $10,450.00
B. Aquatic Services

C. District Engineer

D. District Counsel

E. Land Use Counsel

F. District Manager & Field Operations

1. March Field Operations

V. Consent Agenda

A. Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors

Regular Meeting Held February 27, 2024.

B. Consideration and Acceptance of the February 2024 Unaudited Financial

Statements

C. Consideration and Acceptance of the Operation and Maintenance

Expenditures for February 2024

VI. Business Items

A. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2024-05, Designating Registered

Agent and Registered Office

B. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2024-06, Appointing Assistant

Treasurer and Designating Signatories

Exhibit 7 

Exhibit 2

l

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight



ASTURIA March 26, 2024 Agenda 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Page 2 of 2 

DRAFT – Revised 3/26/2024 Denotes Return to Agenda: 

VII. Audience Comments (Limited to 3 Minutes per Individual for Non-Agenda Items)

VIII. Supervisors’ Requests

IX. Action Items Summary

X. Next Regular Meeting Agenda Items

XI. Next Workshop Agenda Items

XII. Next Meeting Quorum Check

MEETING 

April 23, 2024 

6:00 PM 

WORKSHOP 

May 14, 2024 

6:00 PM 

Supervisor 

Attending 

In 

Person 

Virtually Not In 

Person 
Virtually Not 

Jon Tietz 

Glen Penning 

Jacques Darius 

Marie Pearson 

Susan Coppa 

XIII. Adjournment

l



EXHIBIT 1 

l



 
 

ASTURIA CDD 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUMMARY REPORT: 

FEBRUARY 19 – MARCH 3, 2024  
 

 1 

 
 
TO:  District Management 
 ASTURIA CDD Board of Supervisors 
 
 
FROM:  John Burkett, Client Care Specialist – RedTree Landscape Systems 
 
DATE:  MARCH  25, 2024 
 
FOLLOW-UP OVERVIEW 
 

• Thursday, February 23 - Our crew mowed, edged, whipped, and blew off all common areas and 
ponds as well as detailed as needed. 

 

• Tuesday, February 20 – Our irrigation team was onsite responding to work orders that had 
been received. 
 

• Tuesday, February 27 – Our detail crew was onsite performing needed detailing work. 
 
Here are some photos of RedTree service for Asturia CDD: 
 

      
 
 

 

l



 2 

      
 
 

  

      
 
 

      
 

l



 3 

     
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

l



 
 

ASTURIA CDD 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUMMARY REPORT: 

MARCH 4 - 17, 2024  
 

1 

 
 
TO:  District Management 
 ASTURIA CDD Board of Supervisors 
 
 
FROM:  John Burkett, Client Care Specialist – RedTree Landscape Systems 
 
DATE:  MARCH  25, 2024 
 
FOLLOW-UP OVERVIEW 
 

• Thursday, March 7 - Our crew mowed, edged, whipped, and blew off all common areas and 
ponds as well as deatailed as needed. 

 

• Thursday, March 7 – our Landscape crew was onsite to do ripout in preparation of turf 
installation. 
 

• Friday, March 8 – our Landscape crew was onsite installing the new turf. 
 

• Thursday, March 14 – Our pest control technician was onsite and performed IPM on the 
property. 
 

• Friday, March 8 – Our irrigation team was onsite and completed converting half of the drip line 
to provide coverage for the new turf in front of the Clubhouse on Asturia Boulevard. 

 
 

      
 

l



 

 

 

 

 

The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 

5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

Landscape Removal Proposal 

Clubhouse Parking Lot 
FOR 

Asturia CDD 
 

Attention: Sydney Viera, District Manager 
 
 

March 18, 2024 

 
Scope of Work 

 
 
Landscape Enhancement for Asturia CDD Clubhouse Parking Lot: 
 
    

• Remove existing parking lot hedge (approximately 100 viburnum) 

• Install 10 cubic yards of pine bark mulch, to replace mulch lost during plant removal 

• Includes all labor, materials, debris disposal, hauling, and dumping fees. 

 
 
 
 

PRICE: $2,500.00 

 
 
 

 
___________________________________   ________/________/________ 

         Authorized Signature to Proceed                      Date of Authorization 
 
 
 
 

Proposal submitted by John Burkett - Client Care Specialist 
jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-2059   

 l

mailto:jburkett@redtreelandscape.systems


The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com

5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

TOP CHOICE FIRE ANT CONTROL APPLICATION PROPOSAL 
FOR 

ASTURIA CDD 
Attention: Ms. Sydney Viera – District Manager 

March 26, 2024 

Background 

While the existing landscape maintenance contract requires treatment of exposed fire ant mounds, it does 
not include prevention of fire ants.  The reason for this difference is that prevention of fire ants can only 
be accomplished through a specific, very costly restricted-use pesticide (Top Choice) that requires special 
purchase arrangements, pricing and application.   

Based upon the very negative feedback that we are receiving from the residents of the community, we 
believe that an application of Top Choice fire ant control on all irrigated turf areas. 

Scope of Work 

• Application of Top Choice annual fire ant control to all irrigated turf areas.

• Cannot be applied within 10’ of any body of water.

• Full year warranty on application for any retreatment necessary.

Target Areas 

Application Cost:  $10,450.00 

____________________________________ ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed Date of Authorization 

Proposal submitted by Peter Lucadano – CEO / Owner & ISA Certified Arborist 
Florida Certified Pest Control Operator – L&O 

peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 919-3915   

l

mailto:peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems


EXHIBIT 2 

l



On the morning of February 29th, a dump truck being utilized by the RIPA construc-
tion crew drove onto Asturia District property and caused extensive damage to the 
flower bed located at the intersection of Asturian Parkway and Promenade Parkway 
in Odessa, Florida. The coordinates of the damaged location are 28°11'37.4"N 82°
34'12.2"W.

The district’s landscaping vendor, RedTree Landscape Systems is tasked with survey-
ing the damage and providing the cost to repair. 

Photos of the damage, taken immediately after incurred are included in this report. 

Sydney Viera
District Manager

Damage Report

l



District Services Field Report
March 24

Parks & Recreation: Field Services intends to provide quotes to plane the hump on the
bridge and replace about thirty planks. We are also investigating the cost to install a pocket
park on Fenland way, modeled after the amenities in the other parks.

l



District Services Field Report

Landscape Maintenance: The turf is in stable condition. We’re exiting the dormancy
phase and should see growth in the near-term. The beds and trees could use some extra
maintenance; moss overgrowth can kill the tree and there are some tall weeds in the flower
beds. District Management conducted a walkthrough with interested residents to assess ar-
eas in need of maintenance, such as weeds and ant mounds.

Entryway Damage: RedTree quickly repaired the landscape damage caused by RIPA.

Proposals: RedTree has submit a proposal to remove the bushes outside the clubhouse.

March 24

l



District Services Field Report
March 24

Portico Trespass Report: In early March, RIPA crew continued to trespass on district
property and heavily damaged the roadway on Portico. No trespassing signs were placed
on the property and the PCSO was involved. Counsel is working on related documents re-
lated to remedies.

l



District Services Field Report
March 24

Highlights

Fitness Center: Maintenance staff is taking great care of the fitness center. A new

adapter was ordered to fix the broken elliptical. During the month the fitness center

door locks were briefly off by an hour due to the daylight saving’s time change.

Pool: Field Services has repeatedly connected with Suncoast Pools requesting an esti-

mated timeline for receipt of the part ordered to repair the handicapped chair. Suncoast

pools claims this part is still unavailable.

Clubhouse Maintenance: Dee White has done a remarkable job organizing the club-

house office and associated storage rooms. She has a firm grasp on the regular mainte-

nance, is communicative with District Management, and supportive of resident needs.

We are extremely impressed with the work she and Evan are doing. During the month,

Evan has opted to also work Wednesdays. He is authorized to work up to 15 hours per

week.  On 3/25, the internet/phone line at the clubhouse stopped working. Dee contact-

ed Complete IT who connected with Frontier to hopefully resolve the issue quickly.

Clubhouse Reservations: The admin team has instituted an updated reservation sys-

tem for the clubhouse. The website has an availability calendar and a fillable/signable

form for interested parties. BOS and maintenance staff have full access to this calendar.

These changes should facilitate the process and increase efficiency.

Asturia Staff: New Asturia staff member, Dee White, is scheduled to receive a District

controlled debit card within the week. The request has been processed by the bank and

the card is out for delivery. Staff will also soon receive T-Shirts identifying their role at

Asturia. A check has been sent to the t-shirt provider and should be in the mail soon.

Land Use: District management has been working closely with District Counsel to

document the land use issues Asturia is facing. Our offices placed no trespassing signs

on portico, and the construction on District property was brought to the attention of

PCSO.  In regard to the Lantower Dispute, District Counsel has drafted a resolution to

initiate the conflict resolution process.

Parks & Recreation: Field Services took a tour with board Chair to analyze potential

projects. District services to acquire quotes for improvements to the parks and recrea-

tion facilities.

Site Visits: 3/2, 3/5, 3/13, 3/19, 3/20

l



EXHIBIT 3 

l



  

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

ASTURIA 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District 4 

was held on Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 5 

Promenade Pkwy., Odessa, Florida 33556.  The actions taken are summarized as follows: 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS: Roll Call 7 

Ms. Viera called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Glenn Penning Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 

Jacques Darius Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 11 

Marie Pearson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 

Susan Coppa Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 

Also present were: 14 

Jonathan Tietz (virtually) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 15 

Sydney Viera District Manager, Vesta District Services 16 

Mark Isley Field Manager, Vesta District Services 17 

Lindsay Moczynski, Esq. District Counsel, Kass Shuler, P.A. 18 

John Burkett RedTree Landscape 19 

Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscape 20 

Chris Thompson Blue Water Aquatics 21 

Dee White Clubhouse Manager 22 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS: Pledge of Allegiance 23 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS: Audience Comments – Agenda Items (Limited to 24 

3 minutes per individual for agenda items) 25 

Comments were heard on access to Zoom, hog trapping on Long Bow Way, and the 26 

proposed development at the Community entrance.   27 

Ms. Dee White was introduced as the new Clubhouse Manager.  Ms. White provided a 28 

report on completed and in-progress amenity projects. 29 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Staff/Vendor Reports 30 

A. Exhibit 1:  Landscape & Irrigation 31 

Mr. Lucadano and Mr. Burkett presented the landscape and irrigation report. 32 

B. Exhibit 2:  Aquatic Services 33 

Mr. Thompson presented the aquatic services report. 34 

C. District Engineer 35 

No report was presented on behalf of the District Engineer. 36 

D. District Counsel 37 

l



Asturia CDD February 27, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 

 

Ms. Moczynski advised that a letter had been sent regarding the Portico 38 

encroachment and the silt fence.  She has requested documents from prior District 39 

Counsel regarding Portico and a cost-share agreement.  She has also begun 40 

correspondence with Duke regarding the construction damage of the electrical 41 

utilities at the entrance. 42 

Mr. Tietz requested the next cost-share agreement be contingent on re-evaluating 43 

the original. 44 

E. Land Use Counsel 45 

Mr. Penning presented a report regarding land use.  Ms. Moczynski will 46 

correspond with Pasco County and provide separate invoices for her services on 47 

the Portico and Lantower issues. 48 

F. District Manager & Field Operations 49 

1. Exhibit 3:  February 50 

Mr. Isley presented the field operations report and discussed the pond 51 

drainage, a scheduled meeting with RedTree, xeriscape irrigation concerns 52 

and the FitRev credit. 53 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Consent Agenda 54 

A. Exhibit 4:  Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of 55 

Supervisors Regular Meeting Held January 30, 2024 56 

B. Exhibit 5:  Consideration and Acceptance of the January 2024 Unaudited 57 

Financial Statements 58 

C. Exhibit 6:  Consideration and Acceptance of the Operation and Maintenance 59 

Expenditures for January 2024 60 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 61 

approved the Consent Agenda – Items A-C as presented, for Asturia Community Development 62 

District. 63 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Business Items 64 

A. Exhibit 7:  Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2024-04, Removing and 65 

Appointing Secretary (Viera) 66 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 67 

adopted Resolution 2024-04, Removing Ms. Dobson and Appointing Ms. Viera as Secretary, for 68 

Asturia Community Development District. 69 

B. Exhibit 8:  Consideration of Clubhouse Parking Lot Striping Proposals 70 

1. Asphalt & Concrete Parking Lot Maintenance - $1,057.00 – Previously 71 

Presented 72 

2. Romaner Graphics - $1,400.00 – Previously Presented 73 

Board direction was for price to be prioritized. 74 

l



Asturia CDD February 27, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 

 

C. Exhibit 9:  Re-Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2024-01, Re-initiating 75 

the Intergovernmental Conflict Resolution Procedures with Pasco County 76 

(re: Lantower Apartments Approval) 77 

This Resolution had been previously approved (2022-19), but documents had not 78 

been filed in a timely manner.  The issues to be addressed were discussed.  79 

Direction was given for District Counsel and Land Use Counsel on the 80 

preparation of dispute resolution documents. 81 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Audience Comments (Limited to 3 Minutes per 82 

Individual for Non-Agenda Items) 83 

There being none, the next item followed. 84 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Supervisors’ Requests 85 

Supervisor requests included updates on the proposed FY 2025 budget and the Cleaning 86 

Commandos contract.  The process for a bond payment dispute was discussed, were bond 87 

documents, and clubhouse staff hours. 88 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Action Items Summary 89 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Next Regular Meeting Agenda Items 90 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Next Workshop Agenda Items 91 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Next Meeting Quorum Check 92 

The next Asturia Community Development District meeting is scheduled for 6 p.m. on March 26, 93 

2024 at Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade Pkwy., Odessa, Florida 33556. 94 

All Supervisors affirmed their intent to attend in person. 95 

The Asturia Community Development District will hold a budget workshop at 6 p.m. on April 9, 96 

2024 at Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade Pkwy., Odessa, Florida 33556. 97 

With the exception of Mr. Tietz, all Supervisors affirmed their intent to attend in person. 98 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS: Adjournment 99 

On a MOTION by Ms. Pearson, SECONDED by Ms. Coppa, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 100 

adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m., for Asturia Community Development District. 101 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 102 

considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 103 

proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 104 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly 105 

noticed meeting held on March 26, 2024. 106 

__________________________________ __________________________________  107 

□ Sydney Viera, Secretary   □ Glenn Penning, Chair 108 

□________________________, Assistant Secretary   □ Jacques Darius, Vice Chair 109 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 

  

l



Asturia 
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

February 29, 2024

l



Capital
General Reserve DS Series DS Series Projects

Fund Fund 2014 2016 Series 2016 Total
Assets:

Cash $                 737,348 $                                  -                             -                                - $                    - $              737,348 
Money Market                 1,585,284                                     -                             -                                -                       -              1,585,284 
Investments:                       -
     Revenue Fund                                 -                                     -                  99,213                       9,847                       -                  109,060
     Principal                                 -                                     -                             -                               0                       -                              0
     Interest Fund                                 -                                     -                          30                               7                       -                           37 
     Reserve                                 -                                     -                293,059                     74,281                       -                  367,341
     Prepayment                                 -                                     -                            1                             16                       -                           17 
     Sinking Fund                                 -                                     -                          61                               1                       -                           62 
     Acquisition & Construction                                 -                                     -                             -                                -              4,403                      4,403
Deposits (Utility)                        6,446                                     -                             -                                -                       -                      6,446
Prepaid Expenses                            120                                     -                             -                                -                       -                         120 
Accounts Receivable                                 -                                     -                             -                                -                       -                               -
Assessment Receivable - On Roll                      22,822                            4,471                  12,544                       3,155                       -                    42,992
Assessment Receivable - On Roll Excess                                 -                                     -                             -                                -                       -                               -
Assessment Receivable - Prior Year                                 -                                     -                             -                                -                       -                               -
Due From Other Funds                                 -                        242,229                552,491                   138,960                       -                 

$          
 933,681

 3,786,790Total Assets $              2,352,020 $                     246,700                957,399                   226,268 $           4,403

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $                   70,867 $                                  - $                          - $                             - $                    - $                 70,867
Sales Tax Payable                                4                                     -                             -                                -                       -                              4
Accrued Expenses                      11,723                                     -                             -                                -                       -                    11,723
Due to Other Funds                    933,681                                     -                             -                                -                       -                  933,681
Due to General Fund                                     -                             -                                -                       -                               -
Due to Developer                                     -                             -                                -                       -                               -
Deferred Revenue On Roll                      22,822                            4,471                  12,544                       3,155                       -                    42,992
Rental Deposits                        1,500                                     -                             -                                -                       -                      1,500

Fund Balance:

Nonspendable
      Prepaids and Deposits                         6,566                                     -                             -                                -                       -                      6,566
Restricted For:                                     -                             -                                -                       -                               -
     Debt Service                                     -                944,855                    223,113                       -              1,167,968 
     Capital Projects                                     -                             -                                -              4,403                      8,805
Unassigned

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

                1,304,857                        242,229                             -                                -                       -

$           4,403

             

$          

1,542,684 

 3,786,790$              2,352,020 $                     246,700                957,399                   226,268 

Asturia CDD
Balance Sheet

February 29, 2024

l



FY2024
Adopted Current Actual Variance % of

Revenue
Budget Month Year-to-Date +/(-) Budget

     Special Assessments - Tax Collector $    1,020,959                7,025          1,005,162 $              (15,797) 98.45%
     Special Assessments - Discounts                        -                        -                           -                             - 0.00%
     Other Miscellaneous Revenues             15,000                        -                  2,381                 (12,620) 15.87%
     Interest                        -                6,179                10,651                   10,651 0.00%
     Room Rentals               4,000                   405                  3,121                       (879) 78.01%
     Event Fees               2,500                        -                           -                    (2,500) 0.00%
     Access Cards                   200                        -                     240                          40 120.00%
Total Revenues

Expenditures

      1,042,659              13,609          1,021,554                 (21,105) 97.98%

  Administrative
     Payroll - Board of Supervisors             15,000                1,000                  5,000                 (10,000) 33.33%
     FICA Taxes               1,377                     83                     413                       (965) 29.96%
     Profsrv - Arbitrage Rebate               1,300                        -                     650                       (650) 50.00%
     Profsrv - Engineering             20,000                   900                  3,255                 (16,745) 16.28%
     Profsrv - Legal Services - General             30,000                   758                  7,793                 (22,207) 25.98%
     Profsrv - Legal Services - Land Use             20,000                     58                     477                 (19,523) 2.38%
     Profsrv - Legal Services - Defect             10,000                        -                           -                 (10,000) 0.00%
     Profsrv - Management Consulting             60,000                4,000                20,000                 (40,000) 33.33%
     Profsrv - Trustee Fees               8,500                        -                     500                    (8,000) 5.88%
     Auditing Services               3,600                        -                           -                    (3,600) 0.00%
     Website Hosting/Email Services               5,500                        -                  4,156                    (1,344) 75.57%
     Mailed Notices - Postage               1,000                     12                        80                       (920) 8.05%
     Public Officials Insurance               4,103                        -                  3,458                       (645) 84.28%
     Legal Advertising               1,500                   254                     580                       (920) 38.69%
     Tax Collector/Property Appraiser Fees                  650                        -                           -                       (650) 0.00%
     Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions
 Total Administrative

  Utility Services

                 175                        -                     175 
               46,537

                            - 100.00%
          182,705                7,064               (136,168) 25.47%

     Electricity - Streetlights           219,365              12,337                65,076               (154,289) 29.67%
     Utility - Irrigation               5,134                        -                           -                    (5,134) 0.00%
     Utility Services               1,380                        -                           -                    (1,380) 0.00%
     Utility - Recreation Facilities
  Total Utility Services

            24,150                        -                           -
               65,076

                
             

(24,150) 
 (184,953)

0.00%
          250,029              12,337 26.03%

Asturia CDD
General Fund 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024

l



  Garbage/Solid Waste Services
     Garbage - Recreation Facility               1,500                     76                     382                    (1,118) 25.45%
     Solid Waste Assessment                   670                        -                  1,250                        580 186.52%

75.18%  Total Garbage/Solid Waste Services

  Water/Sewer Comb Services

              2,170                     76                  1,631                       (539)

     Utility - Reclaimed Water             40,000                4,262                17,377                 (22,623) 43.44%
     Utility - Potable Water 
  Total Water/Sewer Comb Services

  Stormwater Control

            15,000                        
            55,000               

-                          
 4,262               

 -                 
 17,377                

(15,000) 
 (37,623)

0.00%
31.60%

     Stormwater Assessment                   900                        -                     624                       (276) 69.31%
     Aquatic Maintenance
  Total Stormwater Control

  Other Physical Environment

            18,000                  
            18,900                  

 890                 
 890                 

 4,450                 
 5,074                

(13,550) 
 (13,826)

24.72%
26.85%

     Insurance - Property             20,605                        -                20,714                        109 100.53%
     Insurance - General Liability               5,000                        -                  6,289                     1,289 125.78%
     R&M - Irrigation             10,000                        -                           -                 (10,000) 0.00%
     Landscape Maintenance - General           142,200              10,750                60,425                 (81,775) 42.49%
     Landscape Maintenance - Fertilization               9,600                   800                  1,600                    (8,000) 16.67%
     Landscape Maintenance - Pest Control               5,100                   425                     850                    (4,250) 16.67%
     Landscape Maintenance - Irrigation             12,000                2,566                  6,290                    (5,711) 52.41%
     Landscape Maintenance - Mulch             24,750                        -                22,900                    (1,850) 92.53%
     Landscape Maintenance - Annuals             11,340                        -                  7,875                    (3,465) 69.44%
     Landscape Replacement             25,000                        -                           -                 (25,000) 0.00%
     Holiday Lighting & Decorations
  Total Other Physical Environment

  Road and Street Facilities

              3,000                        
          268,595             

-                 
 14,541             

 3,020                          
 129,963              

20 
 (138,633)

100.67%
48.39%

     R&M - Sidewalks             10,000                        -                           -                 (10,000) 0.00%
     Roadway - Repair & Maintenance             25,000                        -                           -                 (25,000) 0.00%
     R&M - Pressure Washing
  Total Road and Street Facilities

  Parks and Recreation - General

              3,000                        
            38,000                        

-                          
-                          

 -                   
 -                

 (3,000)
 (38,000)

0.00%
0.00%

     Profsrv - Field Mgmt             70,000                1,032                  5,569                 (64,431) 7.96%
     Profsrv - Pool Maintenance             12,600                        -                  5,135                    (7,465) 40.75%
     Profsrv - Wildlife Management Service               2,400                        -                     168                    (2,232) 7.02%
     Contracts - Cleaning Services             16,000                1,350                  6,450                    (9,550) 40.31%
     Contracts - Pest Control                   660                     55                     275                       (385) 41.67%
     Telephone/Fax/Internet Services               3,600                   292                  1,040                    (2,560) 28.88%
     R&M - Fitness Equipment               4,500                   318                  4,688                        188 104.19%
     Amenity Maintenance & Repairs             10,000                   593                  1,497                    (8,503) 14.97%
     Facility A/C & Heating Maint & Repair               1,500                        -                           -                    (1,500) 0.00%
     Boardwalk and Bridge Maintenance               2,500                        -                           -                    (2,500) 0.00%
     Pool Furniture Repair & Replacement               4,000                        -                           -                    (4,000) 0.00%

l



     Security System Monitoring & Maint             12,000                        -                           -                 (12,000) 0.00%
     Dog Park Maintenance                   500                        -                           -                       (500) 0.00%
     Dog Park Mulching               2,000                        -                  1,800                       (200) 90.00%
     Office Supplies                   600                        -                           -                       (600) 0.00%
     Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Supplies               3,600                     80                     325                    (3,275) 9.04%
     Garbage & Dog Waste Station Supplies               3,000                        -                     640                    (2,360) 21.33%
     Pool Permits
  Total Parks and Recreation - General

                 300 
          149,760

                       -                           -                       (300)
 (122,172)

0.00%
               3,720                27,588              18.42%

  Special Events
     Special Events
   Total Special Events

              2,500 
              2,500

                       -                           -                    (2,500)
(2,500) 

0.00%
                       -                           -                   0.00%

  Contingency
     Misc - Contingency
  Total Contingency

  Reserves

            25,000
            25,000

               1,529                21,645                    (3,355)
(3,355) 

86.58%
               1,529                21,645                   86.58%

     Reserve - Roads
 Total Reserves

            50,000
            50,000

                       -                           -                 (50,000) 
 (50,000)

0.00%
                       -                           -                0.00%

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

      1,042,659 

                       -

       44,419.72             

           (30,811)             

 314,891               (727,768) 30.20%

 706,663                706,663 0.00%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
     Transfer In                        -                        -                           -                             - 0.00%
     Transfer Out                        -                        -                           -                             - 0.00%
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

                       -                        -                           -                             - 0.00%

             706,663

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

            

        

 604,760

 1,311,423

l



FY2023
Adopted Current Actual Variance % of

Revenue
Budget Month Year-to-Date +/(-) Budget

     Special Assessments - Tax Collector $                            200,000 $                              1,367 $                       196,905 $                 (3,095) 98.45%

Total Revenues

Expenditures

                              200,000                                 1,367                          196,905                    (3,095) 98.45%

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

                                            -                                          -                                       -                               - 0.00%

                              200,000                                 1,367                          196,905                    (3,095) 98.45%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
     Transfer In                                             -                                          -                                       -                               - 0.00%
     Transfer Out                                             -                                          -                                       -                              - 0.00%
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

                                            -                                          -                                       -                              - 0.00%

                         196,905

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

                           45,324 

                         242,229

Asturia CDD
Reserve Fund 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024

l



FY2023
Adopted Actual
Budget Year-to-Date

Revenue

     Special Assessments - On-Roll (Net) $                                     561,174 $                             552,491
     Interest                                                      -                                  10,251
Total Revenues                                        561,174                                562,742

Expenditures

Interest Expense
     November 1, 2023                                         202,053                                202,053
     May 1, 2024                                         197,453                                             -
Principal Retirement
     May 1, 2024                                         160,000                                             -
Total Expenditures                                        559,506                                202,053

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures                                             1,668                                360,690

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
     Transfer In                                             -
     Transfer Out                                             -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)                                             -

Net Change in Fund Balance                                360,690

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

                               584,165

$                             944,855

Asturia CDD
Debt Service - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024

l



FY2023
Adopted Actual
Budget Year-to-Date

Revenue

     Special Assessments - On-Roll (Net) $                                     141,144 $                             138,960
     Interest                                    2,256 
Total Revenues                                        141,144                                141,217

Expenditures

Interest Expense
     May 1, 2024                                           48,499                                             -
     November 1, 2023                                           47,476                                  48,499
Principal Retirement
     May 1, 2024                                           45,000                                             -
Total Expenditures                                        140,975                                  48,499

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures                                                169                                  92,717

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
     Transfer In                                             -
     Transfer Out                                   (2,153)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)                                   (2,153)

Net Change in Fund Balance                                  90,564

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

                               132,549

$                             223,113

Asturia CDD
Debt Service - Series 2016

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024

l



Actual

Revenue
Year-to-Date

     Interest $                                           82

Total Revenues                                              82

Expenditures

     Capital Projects                                                 - 

Total Expenditures                                                 - 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures                                              82

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
     Transfer In                                         2,153
     Transfer Out                                                 - 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)                                         2,153

Net Change in Fund Balance                                         2,235

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

                                       

$                                     

 2,167

4,403 

Asturia CDD
Capital Project - Series 2016

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024

l



Balance per Bank Statement $                      740,086.18

Deposits Outstanding                                       -

Checks Outstanding                             2,738.60

Adjusted Bank Balance

Beginning Bank Balance per Books

$                     

$                     

 737,347.58

 794,859.54

Cash Receipts & Creditrs                           13,794.72

Cash Disbursements

Balance per Books

                         

$                     

 71,306.68

 737,347.58

Asturia CDD
Cash Reconciliation - General Fund

February 29, 2024

l



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance
9/30/2023 Balance forward       658,525.21

10/01/2023 1053 Egis Insurance Advisors Policy #100123685 10/1/23 - 10/01/24 29,611.00 628,914.21

10/02/2023 ACH100223 Frontier  Service 9/7-10/6 69.98 628,844.23

10/02/2023 100145 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 14816 (Reference: Irrigation Repair 08.08.23.  ) 1,132.25 627,711.98

10/02/2023 100146 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21878 (Reference: ReInstall "Curve" Sign at Promenade & Portico.  ) 120.00 627,591.98

10/06/2023 1006ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 627,481.15

10/06/2023 1054 Tampa Holiday Lighting 2023 Holiday Lighting 3,020.00 624,461.15

10/10/2023 1055 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Fenland / Alimara Erosion Repairs Final 3,600.00 620,861.15

10/10/2023 100147 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413495 (Reference: Monthly DM Services.  ) 5,000.00 615,861.15

10/10/2023 100148 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0008 (Reference: Monthly Hosted Phone Seat.  ) 41.04 615,820.11

10/10/2023 100149 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 14911 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 602,845.11

10/10/2023 100150 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 31234 (Reference: Service Call 09.15.23.  ) 125.00 602,720.11

10/10/2023 100151 Innersync Studio Invoice: 21716 (Reference: Annual Website/PDF Service, Oct 2023-Sep 2024.  ) 1,537.50 601,182.61

10/11/2023 100152 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1231143 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service.  ) 55.00 601,127.61

10/11/2023 100153 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000014 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning Service - Sep 2023.  )  Invoice: INV-000015 (Re... 1,287.85 599,839.76

10/11/2023 100154 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9691 (Reference: Swimming Pool Svc - Oct 2023.  ) 1,027.00 598,812.76

10/11/2023 100155 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30700 (Reference: Aquatic Services - Sep 2023.  ) 890.00 597,922.76

10/11/2023 100156 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 15038 (Reference: Irrigation Repair 08.19.23.  )  Invoice: 15041 (Reference: Irrigation... 964.25 596,958.51

10/11/2023 100157 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000412508 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Oct 2023.  ) 77.08 596,881.43

10/13/2023 104 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 9/26/23 184.70 596,696.73

10/13/2023 1013ACH1 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 9/26/23 184.70 596,512.03

10/13/2023 1013ACH2 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 9/26/23 184.70 596,327.33

10/13/2023 103 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 9/26/23 184.70 596,142.63

10/13/2023 1013ACH3 Ryan Grillo PR  9/23/23 - 10/06/23 518.48 595,624.15

10/13/2023 102 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 9/26/23 160.70 595,463.45

10/13/2023 1013ACH4 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 68.93 595,394.52

10/13/2023 1013ACH5 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 297.78 595,096.74

10/16/2023 1ACH101623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 8/25- 9/22 296.86 594,799.88

10/16/2023 2ACH101623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 08/25-9/22 100.24 594,699.64

10/16/2023 1057 Stephen Brock Room Rental Refund 250.00 594,449.64

10/18/2023 1ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 594,418.85

10/18/2023 3ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 08/25-09/22 5,621.44 588,797.41

10/18/2023 2ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 8/26 -9/25 30.79 588,766.62

10/18/2023 4ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 588,735.83

10/18/2023 5ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 588,705.04

10/18/2023 7ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 588,674.25

10/18/2023 6ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 8/26-9/22 2,034.30 586,639.95

10/18/2023 8ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 8/25-9/22 2,599.55 584,040.40

10/18/2023 9ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 8/26-9/25 30.79 584,009.61

10/18/2023 10ACH01823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 583,978.82

10/18/2023 11ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 8/25-9/25 30.79 583,948.03

10/18/2023 12ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 08/26- 9/25 1,604.86 582,343.17

Asturia CDD
Check Register

FY24

l



10/18/2023 13ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 8/26- 9/25 1,003.27 581,339.90

10/18/2023 14ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 581,309.11

10/18/2023 15ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 8/26- 9/25 32.18 581,276.93

10/18/2023 16ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 8/26- 9/25 30.79 581,246.14

10/18/2023 17ACH101823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 8/26- 9/25 30.79 581,215.35

10/20/2023 1ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 8/18- 9/19 27.00 581,188.35

10/20/2023 2ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 8/18- 9/19 56.25 581,132.10

10/20/2023 3ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 8/18- 9/19 16.50 581,115.60

10/20/2023 4ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 8/19- 9/18 153.00 580,962.60

10/20/2023 5ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 8/18-9/19 84.00 580,878.60

10/20/2023 6ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 8/18- 9/19 34.50 580,844.10

10/20/2023 7ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 08/18-9/19/23 12.00 580,832.10

10/20/2023 8ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 8/18- 9/19 117.00 580,715.10

10/20/2023 9ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Wa 8/19- 9/18 9.00 580,706.10

10/20/2023 10ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 8/19- 9/18 9.00 580,697.10

10/20/2023 11ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 8/19- 9/18 2.25 580,694.85

10/20/2023 12ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 8/19- 9/18 2.25 580,692.60

10/20/2023 13ACH100923 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 8/19- 9/18 16.50 580,676.10

10/20/2023 14ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 8/18- 9/19 18.00 580,658.10

10/20/2023 15ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 8/18 -9/18 1,131.10 579,527.00

10/20/2023 16ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 8/18- 9/19 65.99 579,461.01

10/20/2023 EFT102023 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - Sep 2023 101.01 579,360.00

10/20/2023 1020ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 119.17 579,240.83

10/24/2023 100158 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01699P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 89.69 579,151.14

10/24/2023 100159 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 7583 (Reference: General Matters - Sep 2023.  ) 1,326.38 577,824.76

10/25/2023 ACH102523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 8/26- 9/26 291.73 577,533.03

10/25/2023 Deposit 1,390.00 578,923.03

10/27/2023 1027ACH1 Cory R. Elliott PR  10/7/23 - 10/20/23 629.72 578,293.31

10/27/2023 1027ACH2 Ryan Grillo PR  10/7/23 - 10/20/23 487.60 577,805.71

10/27/2023 1027ACH3 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 10/7/23 - 10/20/23 233.11 577,572.60

10/27/2023 1027ACH4 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 36.70 577,535.90

10/31/2023 ACH103123 Frontier  Service 10/7-11/6 79.98 577,455.92

10/31/2023 Interest 52.37 577,508.29

10/31/2023           1,442.37         82,459.29       577,508.29
11/02/2023 100160 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21926 (Reference: Inspection of Exit Signs.  ) 75.00 577,433.29

11/03/2023 1103ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 577,322.46

11/06/2023 100161 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1236230 (Reference: Pest Control Service 10.25.23.  ) 55.00 577,267.46

11/06/2023 100162 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000025 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning Service - Oct 2023.  )  Invoice: INV-000026 (Re... 1,357.73 575,909.73

11/06/2023 100163 FitRev Inc Invoice: 29727 (Reference: Semi Annual Prev Maint.  ) 330.00 575,579.73

11/06/2023 100164 Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Inc. Invoice: 102223-2 (Reference: Prep/Paint Mailbox on Long Bow Way.  )  Invoice: 102223-1 (Referen... 900.00 574,679.73

11/06/2023 Deposit 907.71 575,587.44

11/07/2023 Deposit 107.15 575,694.59

11/07/2023 Deposit 5,383.61 581,078.20

11/08/2023 Deposit 60.00 581,138.20

11/09/2023 100165 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11912 (Reference: Monthly Email Services.  )  Invoice: B688CC27-0009 (Reference: CIT Ho... 211.95 580,926.25

11/09/2023 100166 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9772 (Reference: Swimming Pool Service - Nov 2023.  ) 1,027.00 579,899.25

11/09/2023 100167 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 15381 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 10.23.23.  )  Invoice: 15391 (Reference: Irrigatio... 2,530.25 577,369.00

l



11/09/2023 100168 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000434289 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023.  ) 76.77 577,292.23

11/09/2023 100169 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414369 (Reference: Monthly DM Services.  ) 5,000.00 572,292.23

11/09/2023 100170 Lighthouse Engineering Inc. Invoice: 3 (Reference: General Engineering Consulting at Request.  )  Invoice: 2 (Reference: Pub... 2,355.00 569,937.23

11/09/2023 100171 Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Inc. Invoice: 102223-ACDD (Reference: Prep/Paint Entrance Signs.  ) 1,000.00 568,937.23

11/10/2023 1110ACH1TAX ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 615.51 568,321.72

11/10/2023 1110ACH2WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 79.93 568,241.79

11/10/2023 1110ACH1 Cory R. Elliott PR 10/21/23 - 11/03/23 1,229.42 567,012.37

11/10/2023 107 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 10/24/23 184.70 566,827.67

11/10/2023 1110ACH3 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 10/24/23 184.70 566,642.97

11/10/2023 1110ACH4 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 10/24/23 184.70 566,458.27

11/10/2023 106 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 10/24/23 184.70 566,273.57

11/10/2023 1110ACH2 Ryan Grillo PR 10/21/23 - 11/03/23 481.42 565,792.15

11/10/2023 105 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 10/24/23 160.70 565,631.45

11/14/2023 1058 Egis Insurance Advisors Policy # WC100123685 10.01.23-10.01.24 850.00 564,781.45

11/14/2023 1059 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 1,249.67 563,531.78

11/14/2023 Deposit 100,493.53 664,025.31

11/15/2023 1ACH111523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 09/23-10/24 100.24 663,925.07

11/15/2023 2ACH111523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 9/23- 10/24 296.86 663,628.21

11/15/2023 1060 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITFY 23-24 Special District State Fee 175.00 663,453.21

11/16/2023 100172 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30812 (Reference: Pond/Waterway Treatment - Oct 2023.  ) 890.00 662,563.21

11/16/2023 100173 Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Inc. Invoice: 111023-ACDD (Reference: 3 Mailboxes, ABC on Cornerstone.  )  Invoice: 111323-ACDD (Refe... 1,150.00 661,413.21

11/17/2023 2ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 9/26-10/25 30.79 661,382.42

11/17/2023 3ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 661,351.63

11/17/2023 4ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 661,320.84

11/17/2023 5ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 661,290.05

11/17/2023 6ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 661,259.26

11/17/2023 7ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 9/26- 10/25 30.79 661,228.47

11/17/2023 8ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 09/23-10/24 5,624.81 655,603.66

11/17/2023 9ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 9/26- 10/25 977.78 654,625.88

11/17/2023 10ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 9/26-10/25 30.79 654,595.09

11/17/2023 11ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 654,564.30

11/17/2023 12ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 9/26- 10/25 33.16 654,531.14

11/17/2023 13ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 654,500.35

11/17/2023 14ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 9/23-10/24 2,599.55 651,900.80

11/17/2023 15ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 9/23-10/24 2,034.30 649,866.50

11/17/2023 16ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 09/26- 10/25 1,131.72 648,734.78

11/17/2023 17ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 9/26 -10/25 30.79 648,703.99

11/17/2023 18ACH111723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 9/26- 10/25 30.79 648,673.20

11/17/2023 Deposit 30.00 648,703.20

11/17/2023 Deposit 6,120.00 654,823.20

11/17/2023 100174 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 12066 (Reference: Monthly Network/WiFi Svc.  ) 65.00 654,758.20

11/17/2023 100175 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 35627 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Sep 2023.  )  Invoice: 34564 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Au... 1,386.00 653,372.20

11/17/2023 100176 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 15231 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance - Nov 2023.  )  Invoice: 15396 (Reference... 20,850.00 632,522.20

11/17/2023 1117ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 121.54 632,400.66

11/20/2023 1ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 9/19- 10/19 14.04 632,386.62

11/20/2023 2ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 9/19-10/20 95.16 632,291.46

l



11/20/2023 3ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 9/19-10/19 110.76 632,180.70

11/20/2023 4ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 09/19-10/19/23 7.80 632,172.90

11/20/2023 5ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 9/19- 10/19 27.30 632,145.60

11/20/2023 6ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 9/19- 10/19 167.70 631,977.90

11/20/2023 7ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 9/19- 10/19 9.36 631,968.54

11/20/2023 8ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 9/19- 10/19 26.52 631,942.02

11/20/2023 9ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 9/19- 10/19 12.48 631,929.54

11/20/2023 10ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 9/19 -10/19 1,110.50 630,819.04

11/20/2023 11ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Wa 9/19- 10/19 8.58 630,810.46

11/20/2023 12ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 9/19- 10/19 62.84 630,747.62

11/20/2023 EFT112023 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - Oct 2023 30.03 630,717.59

11/20/2023 100177 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 36422 (Reference: Lantower Apts - Pasco Cty levy issue.  ) 70.69 630,646.90

11/20/2023 100178 Berger Toombs Elam Galnes & Frank CPA's Invoice: 364591 (Reference: Basic FS Audit fye 09.30.22.  ) 3,575.00 627,071.90

11/21/2023 1ACH112123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 9/26- 10/25 274.88 626,797.02

11/21/2023 PascoTAX 112123 76,888.89 703,685.91

11/27/2023 100179 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 12098 (Reference: Email w/ Vault.  ) 104.65 703,581.26

11/27/2023 100180 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414943 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Oct 2023.  ) 556.25 703,025.01

11/28/2023 Deposit 675.00 703,700.01

11/29/2023 PascoTAX 112923 50,429.32 754,129.33

11/30/2023 Interest 54.00 754,183.33

11/30/2023       241,149.21         64,474.17       754,183.33
12/01/2023 ACH120123 Frontier  Service 11/7-12/6 79.98 754,103.35

12/01/2023 Deposit 30.00 754,133.35

12/01/2023 100181 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11461 (Reference: 1-Year Domain Registry.  ) 49.95 754,083.40

12/01/2023 100182 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01929P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  )  Invoice: 23-01930P (Reference: Legal Adver... 133.44 753,949.96

12/01/2023 100183 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9848 (Reference: Swimming Pool Service - Dec 2023.  ) 1,027.00 752,922.96

12/01/2023 100184 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30928 (Reference: Pond / Waterway Treatment.  ) 890.00 752,032.96

12/01/2023 100185 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 7836 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Oct 2023.  ) 1,773.13 750,259.83

12/01/2023 100186 Pet Waste Eliminator Invoice: 43282966 (Reference: Pet Waste Disposal.  ) 639.99 749,619.84

12/01/2023 Deposit 208,022.72 957,642.56

12/07/2023 Deposit 1,389,338.24 2,346,980.80

12/08/2023 1061 Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Inc. Painting Clubhouse and Fitness 1,825.00 2,345,155.80

12/08/2023 1208ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 43.67 2,345,112.13

12/08/2023 1208ACH1Tax ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 183.00 2,344,929.13

12/08/2023 110 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 11/28/23 184.70 2,344,744.43

12/08/2023 1208ACH1 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 11/28/23 184.70 2,344,559.73

12/08/2023 1208ACH2 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 11/28/23 184.70 2,344,375.03

12/08/2023 109 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 11/28/23 184.70 2,344,190.33

12/08/2023 108 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 11/28/23 160.70 2,344,029.63

12/11/2023 100187 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1240854 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service.  ) 55.00 2,343,974.63

12/11/2023 100188 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0010 (Reference: CIT Hosted Phone Seat.  ) 42.30 2,343,932.33

12/11/2023 100189 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000030 (Reference: Weekly Cleaning Service - Nov 2023.  ) 1,500.00 2,342,432.33

12/11/2023 100190 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 15534 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 15732 (Reference: Irrigation repair... 13,093.50 2,329,338.83

12/11/2023 100191 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000453741 (Reference: Monthly Trash PU - Dec 2023.  ) 75.98 2,329,262.85

12/11/2023 100192 Vesta District Services Invoice: 415330 (Reference: District Management Services.  ) 5,000.00 2,324,262.85

12/12/2023 1062 Glen Penning Reimbursement for Amazon purchase 101.65 2,324,161.20

12/13/2023 EFT121323 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - Nov 2023 52.21 2,324,108.99

12/13/2023 Deposit 850.00 2,324,958.99

l



12/14/2023 1063 LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Arbitrage Services 650.00 2,324,308.99

12/14/2023 Deposit 12,281.44 2,336,590.43

12/15/2023 1215ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 116.80 2,336,473.63

12/18/2023 1ACH121823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 10/25- 11/22 296.86 2,336,176.77

12/18/2023 2ACH121823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 10/25-11/22 100.24 2,336,076.53

12/20/2023 1ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,336,045.74

12/20/2023 2ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,336,014.95

12/20/2023 3ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/27 30.79 2,335,984.16

12/20/2023 4ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL10/25-11/22 2,599.55 2,333,384.61

12/20/2023 5ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 10/26- 11/27 1,025.85 2,332,358.76

12/20/2023 6ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,332,327.97

12/20/2023 7ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26 -11/27 30.79 2,332,297.18

12/20/2023 8ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 10/26- 11/27 37.15 2,332,260.03

12/20/2023 9ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,332,229.24

12/20/2023 10ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 10/23-11/22 5,624.81 2,326,604.43

12/20/2023 11ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,326,573.64

12/20/2023 12ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 10/26- 11/27 1,073.25 2,325,500.39

12/20/2023 13ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,325,469.60

12/20/2023 14ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/27 30.79 2,325,438.81

12/20/2023 15ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 10/25-11/22 2,034.30 2,323,404.51

12/20/2023 16ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,323,373.72

12/20/2023 17ACH122023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26- 11/27 30.79 2,323,342.93

12/20/2023 1064 Tish Dodson Fitness Center Equipment Reimbursement 4,370.40 2,318,972.53

12/21/2023 1ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Avenue 10/19-11/17/23 10.14 2,318,962.39

12/21/2023 2ACH12123 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway10/19- 11/17 64.91 2,318,897.48

12/21/2023 3ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 10/19- 11/17 28.08 2,318,869.40

12/21/2023 4ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 10/19- 11/17 10.92 2,318,858.48

12/21/2023 5ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 10/19- 11/17 235.56 2,318,622.92

12/21/2023 6ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Wa 10/19- 11/17 10.14 2,318,612.78

12/21/2023 7ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 10/19-11/17/23 11.70 2,318,601.08

12/21/2023 8ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 10/19- 11/17 40.56 2,318,560.52

12/21/2023 9ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 10/19- 11/17 46.80 2,318,513.72

12/21/2023 10ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles Parkway10/19-11/17/23 1.56 2,318,512.16

12/21/2023 11ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave109/19- 11/17 34.32 2,318,477.84

12/21/2023 12ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 10/19-11/17 172.38 2,318,305.46

12/21/2023 14ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 10/19-11/17 87.36 2,318,218.10

12/21/2023 15ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 10/19- 11/17 34.32 2,318,183.78

12/21/2023 16ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 10/19 -11/17 3,727.00 2,314,456.78

12/21/2023 100193 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 12262 (Reference: Monthly Network/WiFi Svc.  ) 65.00 2,314,391.78

12/21/2023 100194 Vesta District Services Invoice: 415817 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Nov 2023.  ) 1,015.76 2,313,376.02

12/21/2023 13ACH122123 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 10/19-11/17 176.28 2,313,199.74

12/26/2023 17ACH122623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 10/26- 11/27 310.09 2,312,889.65

12/27/2023 Deposit 438.79 2,313,328.44

12/28/2023 1065 Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Inc. Mailbox Painting 1,700.00 2,311,628.44

12/29/2023 Deposit 12,373.46 2,324,001.90

12/29/2023 25 adj to 2022 0.02 2,324,001.88

12/29/2023 Interest 176.15 2,324,178.03

12/31/2023   1,623,510.80         53,516.10   2, 324,178.03

l



01/02/2024 ACH010223 Frontier  Service 12/7-01/06 79.98 2,324,098.05

01/02/2024 100195 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1247511 (Reference: Pest Control Service 12.21.23.  ) 55.00 2,324,043.05

01/02/2024 100197 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9933 (Reference: Swimming Pool Service - Jan 2024.  ) 1,027.00 2,323,016.05

01/02/2024 100198 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 31083 (Reference: Pond / Waterway Treatment.  ) 890.00 2,322,126.05

01/02/2024 100199 Office Pride Commercial Cleaning Services Invoice: Inv-181142 (Reference: Day Porter Services 2x per week.  ) 649.50 2,321,476.55

01/03/2024 1066 Hancock Whitney Bank 3,000.00 2,318,476.55

01/03/2024 1067 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel # 26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 (2023) 623.77 2,317,852.78

01/05/2024 0105ACH1Tax ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 183.00 2,317,669.78

01/05/2024 113 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 12/19/23 184.70 2,317,485.08

01/05/2024 0105ACH1 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 12/19/23 184.70 2,317,300.38

01/05/2024 0105ACH2 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 12/19/23 184.70 2,317,115.68

01/05/2024 112 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 12/19/23 184.70 2,316,930.98

01/05/2024 111 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 12/19/23 160.70 2,316,770.28

01/05/2024 0105ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.74 2,316,716.54

01/08/2024 ACH010824 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Monthly Trash PU - Jan 2024 75.98 2,316,640.56

01/09/2024 Deposit 16,975.02 2,333,615.58

01/09/2024 Deposit 1,872.02 2,335,487.60

01/10/2024 Deposit 161.00 2,335,648.60

01/10/2024 Deposit 233.00 2,335,881.60

01/12/2024 100200 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0011 (Reference: CIT Hosted Phone Seat - Dec 2023.  )  Invoice: 12449 (Referen... 107.30 2,335,774.30

01/12/2024 100201 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000036 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning Service - Dec 2023.  ) 1,200.00 2,334,574.30

01/12/2024 100202 Office Pride Commercial Cleaning Services Invoice: Inv-185209 (Reference: Day Porter Svcs 2x/week - Jan 2024.  ) 649.50 2,333,924.80

01/12/2024 0112ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 116.80 2,333,808.00

01/16/2024 1ACH011624 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/23-12/21 100.24 2,333,707.76

01/16/2024 2ACH011623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/23- 12/21 296.86 2,333,410.90

01/16/2024 4ACH011624 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL11/23-12/21 2,599.55 2,330,811.35

01/16/2024 5ACH011624 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,330,785.69

01/16/2024 12ACH011624 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 11/23-12/21 5,624.81 2,325,160.88

01/16/2024 19ACH011624 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/23-12/21 2,034.30 2,323,126.58

01/17/2024 EFT011724 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - Dec 2023 56.50 2,323,070.08

01/17/2024 1068 Pasco County Fire Rescue Inspection # 11200, Property # 8002434 100.00 2,322,970.08

01/18/2024 3ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/28-12/22 25.66 2,322,944.42

01/18/2024 6ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,322,918.76

01/18/2024 7ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 11/28- 12/22 810.21 2,322,108.55

01/18/2024 8ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,322,082.89

01/18/2024 9ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,322,057.23

01/18/2024 10ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,322,031.57

01/18/2024 11ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,322,005.91

01/18/2024 13ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/28 -12/22 25.66 2,321,980.25

01/18/2024 14ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,321,954.59

01/18/2024 15ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/28- 12/22 25.66 2,321,928.93

01/18/2024 16ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 11/28- 12/22 34.64 2,321,894.29

01/18/2024 17ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 11/28- 12/22 644.77 2,321,249.52

01/18/2024 18ACH011824 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/28-12/22 25.66 2,321,223.86

01/18/2024 Funds Transfer 1,500,000.00 821,223.86

01/19/2024 0119ACH1Tax ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 16.69 821,207.17

01/19/2024 0119ACH1 Evan Tropnas PR 12/30/23 - 1/12/24 96.97 821,110.20

l



01/19/2024 0119ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 13.60 821,096.60

01/22/2024 01ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 11/17 -12/19 3,945.40 817,151.20

01/22/2024 02ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 259.74 816,891.46

01/22/2024 03ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 208.26 816,683.20

01/22/2024 04ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave11/17/23 - 12/19/23 36.66 816,646.54

01/22/2024 05ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 173.94 816,472.60

01/22/2024 06ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 105.30 816,367.30

01/22/2024 07ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 39.00 816,328.30

01/22/2024 08ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 12.48 816,315.82

01/22/2024 09ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Wa 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 10.92 816,304.90

01/22/2024 10ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 21.06 816,283.84

01/22/2024 11ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 64.91 816,218.93

01/22/2024 12ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 11.70 816,207.23

01/22/2024 13ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles Parkway 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 6.24 816,200.99

01/22/2024 14ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Avenue 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 10.14 816,190.85

01/22/2024 15ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 56.16 816,134.69

01/22/2024 16ACH012224 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 11/17/23 - 12/19/23 53.82 816,080.87

01/23/2024 100203 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 00212349 (Reference: Pasco County Dispute Resolution Matter Number: 4071.001.  ) 148.50 815,932.37

01/23/2024 100204 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 15959 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance - Jan 2024.  )  Invoice: 16011 (Reference: Irriga... 13,050.00 802,882.37

01/23/2024 100205 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 8115 (Reference: General Legal Matters - Nov 2023.  )  Invoice: 8533 (Reference: Genera... 3,935.00 798,947.37

01/23/2024 100206 Vesta District Services Invoice: 416275 (Reference: District Management Services - Jan 2024.  )  Invoice: 416599 (Refere... 3,200.00 795,747.37

01/26/2024 0126ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 795,636.54

01/29/2024 Interest 139.68 795,776.22

01/30/2024 Deposit 1,050.00 796,826.22

01/30/2024 100207 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 12491 (Reference: Email w/ Vault.  ) 104.65 796,721.57

01/30/2024 100208 LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 003281 (Reference: Arbitrage Services for p/e 12.18.23.  ) 650.00 796,071.57

01/30/2024 100209 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 31196 (Reference: Pond / Waterway Treatment 01.22.24.  ) 890.00 795,181.57

01/31/2024 1069 Complete IT Corp Email w/ Vault 104.65 795,076.92

01/31/2024 ACH013124 Frontier Service 01/07/24 - 02/06/24 79.98 794,996.94

01/31/2024 0131ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 137.40 794,859.54

01/31/2024         20,430.72   1,549,749.21       794,859.54
2/1/2024 100210 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1250916 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service - Jan 2024.  )                      55.00             794,804.54

2/1/2024 100211 Cleaning Commandos Invoice: 000133 (Reference: 1 x yearly window cleaning.  )                    500.00             794,304.54

2/2/2024 100212 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 16134 (Reference: Playground Mulch Installation.  )  Invoice: 16189 (Reference: Mulch i...               37,675.00             756,629.54

2/2/2024 100213 Vesta District Services Invoice: 416527 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Dec 2023.  )                    844.92             755,784.62

2/2/2024 0202ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax                      38.16             755,746.46

2/2/2024 0202ACH2 Evan Tropnas PR 1/13/24 - 1/26/24                    221.64             755,524.82

2/2/2024 0202ACH3 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp                      39.30             755,485.52

2/5/2024 100214 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0012 (Reference: Hosted Phone Seat - Jan 2024.  )                      42.32             755,443.20

2/5/2024 100215 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 10013 (Reference: Swimming Pool Service - Feb 2024.  )                 1,027.00             754,416.20

2/5/2024 100216 Office Pride Commercial Cleaning Services Invoice: Inv-186235 (Reference: Day Porter Svcs 2x/week - Jan 2024.  )                    649.50             753,766.70

2/7/2024 1070 Glen Penning Reimbursement for Amazon/Dollar General purchases                    114.32             753,652.38

2/8/2024 Deposit               13,233.07             766,885.45

2/9/2024 0209ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees                    110.83             766,774.62

2/14/2024 100217 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 12650 (Reference: Monthly Network/WiFi Svc - Feb 2024.  )                      65.00             766,709.62

2/14/2024 100218 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000039 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning Service - Jan 2024.  )  Invoice: INV-000040 (Re...                 1,429.80             765,279.82

2/14/2024 100219 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 00213261 (Reference: Lantower Apartments Cost Share Agreement.  )                    174.00             765,105.82

2/14/2024 100220 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000511779 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Feb 2024.  )                      75.98             765,029.84

l



2/14/2024 100221 Office Pride Commercial Cleaning Services Invoice: Inv-190200 (Reference: Day Porter Svcs 2x/week - Feb 2024.  )                    649.50             764,380.34

2/14/2024 100222 Zonum Floor Systems Corp Invoice: 20161489 (Reference: Rubber Flooring Installation.  )                 3,822.00             760,558.34

2/15/2024 1ACH021524 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/22-1/24/24                      99.72             760,458.62

2/15/2024 2ACH021524 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/23- 1/24/24                    295.29             760,163.33

2/15/2024 ACH021524 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/28- 12/22/23                    235.99             759,927.34

2/15/2024 EFT021524 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - Jan 2024                      94.70             759,832.64

2/16/2024 0216ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax                    211.62             759,621.02

2/16/2024 0216ACH2 Evan Tropnas PR 1/27/24 -2/9/24                    166.23             759,454.79

2/16/2024 116 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 1/30/24                    184.70             759,270.09

2/16/2024 0216ACH3 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 1/30/24                    184.70             759,085.39

2/16/2024 0216ACH4 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 1/30/24                    184.70             758,900.69

2/16/2024 115 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 1/30/24                    184.70             758,715.99

2/16/2024 114 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 1/30/24                    160.70             758,555.29

2/16/2024 0216ACH5 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp                      49.72             758,505.57

2/16/2024 1071 Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Inc. Prep/Paint 6 Mailboxes - Renaissance & Cornerstone Parks                    600.00             757,905.57

2/20/2024 1ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      10.92             757,894.65

2/20/2024 2ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                    132.60             757,762.05

2/20/2024 3ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      10.14             757,751.91

2/20/2024 4ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                        8.58             757,743.33

2/20/2024 5ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      28.86             757,714.47

2/20/2024 6ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 1219/23 - 1/17/24                      81.90             757,632.57

2/20/2024 7ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                    128.70             757,503.87

2/20/2024 8ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      17.94             757,485.93

2/20/2024 9ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                    210.60             757,275.33

2/20/2024 10ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      64.91             757,210.42

2/20/2024 11ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Avenue 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      10.92             757,199.50

2/20/2024 12ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      44.46             757,155.04

2/20/2024 13ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      41.34             757,113.70

2/20/2024 14ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                      19.50             757,094.20

2/20/2024 15ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 12/19/23 -1/17/24                 3,446.20             753,648.00

2/20/2024 16ACH022024 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles Parkway 12/19/23 - 1/17/24                        4.68             753,643.32

2/20/2024 3ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 12/23- 1/25/24                    295.87             753,347.45

2/20/2024 4ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             753,316.66

2/20/2024 5ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 12/23- 1/25/24                 1,057.16             752,259.50

2/20/2024 6ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             752,228.71

2/20/2024 7ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL12/22-1/24/24                 2,556.64             749,672.07

2/20/2024 8ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/23-1/25/24                      30.79             749,641.28

2/20/2024 9ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             749,610.49

2/20/2024 10ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/23-1/25/24                      30.79             749,579.70

2/20/2024 11ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 12/22-1/25/24                 2,002.23             747,577.47

2/20/2024 12ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             747,546.68

2/20/2024 13ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 12/23- 1/25/24                    709.47             746,837.21

2/20/2024 14ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             746,806.42

2/20/2024 15ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/23 -1/25/24                      30.79             746,775.63

2/20/2024 16ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 12/22-1/25/24                 5,536.92             741,238.71

2/20/2024 17ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             741,207.92

2/20/2024 18ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             741,177.13

2/20/2024 19ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 12/23- 1/25/24                      30.79             741,146.34

l



2/20/2024 20ACH022024 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 12/23/23-01/25/24                      38.89             741,107.45

2/21/2024 Deposit                    500.00             741,607.45

2/21/2024 100223 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 330179 (Reference: Legal Advertising.  )                    126.80             741,480.65

2/21/2024 100224 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 31334 (Reference: Pond / Waterway Treatment.  )                    890.00             740,590.65

2/21/2024 100225 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 8569 (Reference: General Legal Matters - Jan 2024.  )                    298.00             740,292.65

2/23/2024 022324ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees                    119.17             740,173.48

2/27/2024 To PWL reimburse Amazon purchases pd for by PWL                      95.09             740,078.39

2/29/2024 100226 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1255890 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service - Feb 2024.  )                      55.00             740,023.39

2/29/2024 100227 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 12686 (Reference: Email w/ Vault.  )                    104.65             739,918.74

2/29/2024 100228 Vesta District Services Invoice: 417239 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jan 2024.  )                    481.80             739,436.94

2/29/2024 100229 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 31726 (Reference: Left pool gate exit button is not releasing gate.  )                    145.00             739,291.94

2/29/2024 100230 Lighthouse Engineering Inc. Invoice: 4 (Reference: General Engineering Consulting at Request.  )                    900.00             738,391.94

2/29/2024 100231 Office Pride Commercial Cleaning Services Invoice: Inv-190983 (Reference: Day Porter Services 2x per week Feb 2024.  )                    649.50             737,742.44

2/29/2024 0229ACH1 Darneese White PR 2/10/24 - 2/23/24                    203.17             737,539.27

2/29/2024 0229ACH2 Evan Tropnas PR 2/10/24 - 2/23/24                    166.23             737,373.04

2/29/2024 0229TAX1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax                      63.60             737,309.44

2/29/2024 0229WC1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp                      23.51             737,285.93

2/29/2024 Interest                      61.65             737,347.58

02/29/2024         13,794.72         71,306.68       737,347.58

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5  

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 

  

l



RESOLUTION 2024-05 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF ASTURIA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A 

REGISTERED AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT 

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, Asturia Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit of 

special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 

situated entirely within Pasco County, Florida; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District is statutorily required to designate a registered agent and a 

registered office location for the purposes of accepting any process, notice, or demand required or 

permitted by law to be served upon the District in accordance with Section 189.014(1), Florida 

Statutes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT: 

 

SECTION 1. Lindsay Moczinski is hereby designated as the Registered Agent for 

Asturia Community Development District. 

 

SECTION 2. The District’s Registered Office shall be located at Kass Shuler P.A., 1505 North 

Florida Avenue, Tampa, FL 33602. 

 

SECTION 3. In accordance with Section 189.014, Florida Statutes, the District’s 

Secretary is hereby directed to file certified copies of this Resolution with Pasco County, Florida, 

and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 

 

ATTEST: 

 ASTURIA COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

         

__________________________________ __________________________________ 

  □ Sydney Viera, Secretary   □ Glen Penning, Chair 

  □________________________, Assistant Secretary   □ Jacques Darius, Vice Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 

  

l



RESOLUTION 2024-06 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF ASTURIA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPOINTING AN 

ASSISTANT TREASURER OF THE DISTRICT AND AMENDING 

BANKING AUTHORITY, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, the Asturia Community Development District (hereinafter the "District") is a 

local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 

Statutes, being situated entirely within Pasco County, Florida; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District desires to appoint an Assistant 

Treasurer of the District. 

I 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

Section 1. Scott Smith is appointed Assistant Treasurer. 

 

Section 2. No previously designated officers are removed with the passing of this 

Resolution. 

 

Section 4.  The Board of Supervisor’s Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, and Assistant Treasurer 

are hereby designated as authorized signatories on the District’s operating bank accounts. 

 

Section 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption and shall remain in 

effect unless rescinded or repealed.  Further upon its passage, any previously adopted resolution 

designating signatories on bank accounts for the District is rescinded and repealed. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024 

 

ATTEST: 

ASTURIA COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 

  □ Sydney Viera, Secretary   □ Glen Penning, Chair 

  □________________________, Assistant Secretary   □ Jacques Darius, Vice Chair 

   Board of Supervisors 

l


	@1 Cvr Reg Mtg
	@2024-03-26 Draft Agenda - AST
	1 EXHIBIT COVERS 1
	1a RedTree-AST Clubhouse Parking Lot Remove Hedge Install Mulch
	2 EXHIBIT COVERS 2
	3 EXHIBIT COVERS 3
	3a 2024-02-27 AST Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	4 EXHIBIT COVERS 4
	4a Asturia - Feb 2024 Fin
	Cover
	Bal Sheet
	GF
	CRF
	2014
	2016
	CP2016
	Bank Recon
	Ck Reg

	5 EXHIBIT COVERS 5
	5a Asturia invoices
	6 EXHIBIT COVERS 6
	6a AST Res 2024-05 Designating Registered Agent and Office (Moczinski-Kass Shuler)
	7 EXHIBIT COVERS 7
	7a AST Res 2024-06 Appointing Assist Treasure & Designating Signatories



